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The Ohio National Guard Lineage Link Up: 
 
Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 
Special Troops Battalion,  
37th Infantry Brigade Combat Team 

Home Station: Springfield 
   

PARENT UNIT  
1st Separate Machine Gun Company  
 

DATE & PLACE OF BIRTH  
23 April 1920, Springfield, Ohio  
 

MISSION  
Provides command and control (C2), administrative 
and sustainment support to organic and attached 
combat support units. Provides the infantry brigade 
combat team (IBCT) and assigned and/or attached 
units with military intelligence support, 
communications, engineer, military police and 
chemical, biological, radiological and nuclear 
(CBRN) reconnaissance capabilities.  
 

   



CAMPAIGN CREDIT 
World War II  
Air Offensive, Japan1 
Guadalcanal2 
Northern Solomons3 
Luzon4 
 
Kosovo 
Kosovo Defense5 
 
War on Terrorism 
Global War on Terrorism6 
Afghanistan: 
Transition I7 

 

 

Decorations 
 

2012 Meritorious Unit Commendation (Army), Streamer embroidered: AFGHANISTAN 20128   

 

2004-05 Army Superior Unit Award, Streamer embroidered: 2004-20059 

 

1944-45 Philippine Presidential Unit Citation, Streamer embroidered:  

17 OCTOBER 1944 TO 4 JULY 194510 
 

                                            
1 Department of the Army General Order 29, 21 April 1948. 

 
2 War Department General Order 12, 1 February 1946. 

 
3 Ibid. 

 
4 Ibid. 
 
5 USA Human Resources Command Permanent Order 118-17, 27 April 2016. 

 
6 Department of the Army General Order 14, 8 September 2010. 

 
7 USA Human Resources Command Permanent Order 049-03, 18 February 2016. 

 
8 HRC Permanent Order 354-05, 20 December 2013. 

 
9 Department of the Army General Order 16, 27 August 2013. 

 
10 Department of the Army General Order 47, 28 December 1950. 

 



 
 

Company H, 147th Infantry,  Camp Perry, Ohio, 1934. 

 

 
 

Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 3rd Battalion, 147th Infantry,  Camp Perry, 

Ohio, 1954. 



 
 

Company K, 147th Infantry,  Camp Breckenridge, Ky., 1956. 

 



 
 
Company C, 137th Signal Battalion, Camp Grayling, Mich., 1964. 
 

  

2nd Lt. Tyler W. Beaty, 
Headquarters and Headquarters 
Company, Special Troops 
Battalion, 37th Infantry Brigade 
Combat Team, tries on his newly 
issued boots during rapid fielding 
initiative at Camp Shelby, Miss., 
in 2011. 



Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 
Special Troops Battalion,  
37th Infantry Brigade Combat Team 
 

1920 Organized and Federally recognized 23 April 1920 in the Ohio National Guard at 

Springfield as the 1st Separate Machine Gun Company11 
 

1921 Reorganized and redesignated 1 March 1921 as Company D, 1st Infantry Regiment12  

 
 Reorganized and redesignated 1 July 1921 as Company D, 147th Infantry,  

an element of the 37th Division13 
 

1930 Redesignated 1 October 1930 as Company H, 147th Infantry14 

 

1939 Redesignated 1 November 1939 as Company K, 147th Infantry15 

 

1940 Inducted into Federal service 15 October 1940 at Springfield16 

 

1942 (37th Division redesignated 1 February 1942 as the 37th Infantry Division)17 

 

1943 Relieved 31 July 1943 from assignment to the 37th Infantry Division18 

 

1945 Inactivated 23 December 1945 at Ft. Lewis, Washington19 

 

1946  (147th Infantry assigned 10 June 1946 to the 37th Infantry Division)20 

 

1947 Reorganized and Federally recognized 17 February 1947 in the Ohio Army National Guard 

at Springfield as Company K, 147th Infantry21 
 

1952 Ordered into active Federal service 15 January 1952 at Springfield22 

 

                                            
11 TAG Ohio Bulletin No.2, 30 June 1922. 

 
12 TAG Ohio Special Order 45, 1 March 1921. 

 
13 TAG Ohio General Order 15, 1 July 1921. 

 
14 TAG Ohio Special Order 233, 24 September 1930. 
 
15 TAG Ohio Special Order 298, 25 October 1939. 

 
16 Executive Order # 8551. 

 
17 37th Division General Order 2, 31 January 1942. 

 
18 Unit Data Card, 147th Infantry; AG 322 (7-26-43) OB-I-E-M, DATED 7-31-43 (S). 

 
19 Unit Data Card, 147th Infantry. 

 
20 Unit Data Card, 147th Infantry. 

 
21 State Study; NGB Recognition Reports. 

 
22 DA Message 21286 & Active Army Service Order No. 21 AIABC-O 325.452, Second Army, 14 December 1951 

 



1954 (Company K, 147th Infantry [NGUS] organized and  

Federally recognized 5 March 1954 at Springfield) 23 
 
 Released from Federal service 15 June 1954 and reverted to state control;  

Federal recognition concurrently withdrawn from Company K, 147th Infantry (NGUS)24 
 

1959 Consolidated 1 September 1959 with Service Battery, 136th Field Artillery Battalion  

(see ANNEX 1); consolidated unit designated as Company A, 137th Signal Battalion25 
 

1963 Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as Company B, 137th Signal Battalion26 

 

1964 Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1964 as Company C, 137th Signal Battalion27 

 

1968 Converted, reorganized and redesignated 15 February 1968 as Company D,  

216th Engineer Battalion and relieved from assignment to the 37th Infantry Division28 
 

1972 Consolidated 1 February 1972 with Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment,  

138th Maintenance Battalion (see ANNEX 2); consolidated unit designated as 
Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 138th Maintenance Battalion29 

 

1977 Converted and redesignated 1 March 1977 as Headquarters and Headquarters 

Detachment, 237th Support Battalion, an element of the 73d Infantry Brigade30 
 

1988 Reorganized and redesignated 1 December 1988 as  

Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 237th Support Battalion31 
 

19992  (73d Infantry Brigade redesignated 6 September 1992 as the 37th Infantry Brigade)32 

 

1993 Consolidated 1 September 1993 with Detachment 1,  

Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 237th Support Battalion (see ANNEX 3); 
consolidated unit designated as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment,  
237th Support Battalion, an element of the 28th Infantry Division33 

 

                                            
23 NG-AROTO – Ohio, 24 March 1954. 

 
24 NG-AROTO – Ohio, 27 May 1954. 

 
25 NGB Reorganization Authority 96-59, 30 June 1959. 

 
26 NGB Reorganization Authority 50-63, 18 March 1963. 

 
27 NGB Reorganization Authority 68-64, 18 March 1964. 

 
28 NGB Reorganization Authority 12-68, 26 January 1968. 

 
29 NGB Reorganization Authority 1-72, 5 January 1972. 

 
30 NGB Organizational Authority 27-77, 25 February 1977. 

 
31 NGB Organizational Authority 41-89, 7 March 1989.  

 
32 NGB Organizational Authority 124-92, 8 May 1992. 

 
33 NGB Organizational Authority 28-93, 3 March 1993. 



1994 (237th Support Battalion assigned 1 September 1994 to the 38th Infantry Division)34 

 

2004 Ordered into active Federal service 5 July 2004 at Springfield; released from  

active Federal Service 1 November 2005 and reverted to state control35 
 

2007 Consolidated 1 September 2007 with Detachment 1, Company B, 237th Support Battalion 

(see ANNEX 4); consolidated unit designated as Headquarters and Headquarters 
Company, Special Troops Battalion, 37th Infantry Brigade Combat Team and relieved from 
assignment to the 38th Infantry Division36 

 

2008 Ordered into active Federal service 4 January 2008 at Springfield; released from active 

Federal service 9 January 2009 and reverted to state control37 
 

2011 Ordered into active Federal service 15 October 2011 at Springfield; released from active 

Federal service 17 November 2012 and reverted to state control38 
 

  

                                            
 

34 NGB Organizational Authority 139-94, 31 August 1994. 
 
35 Department of the Army Mobilization Order 606-04; Demobilization Order 170-06. 

 
36 NGB Organizational Authority 22-07 (Corrected Copy #2), 14 April 2008. 

 
37 Department of the Army Mobilization Order 1333-07; Amendment Order 1410-08; Demobilization Order 276-09. 
 
38 Department of the Army Mobilization Order 1711-10; Amendment Order 1875-11; Demobilization Order 396-13. 



ANNEX 1 
 

1942 Organized 1 February 1942 at Camp Shelby, Mississippi as Service Battery,  

136th Field Artillery Battalion, an element of the 37th Infantry Division39 
 

1945 Inactivated 13 December 1945 at Camp Anza, California40 

 

1947 Reorganized and Federally recognized 22 September 1947 in the  

Ohio Army National Guard at Springfield41 
 

1952 Ordered into active Federal service 15 January 1952 at Springfield42 

 

1954 (Service Battery, 136th Field Artillery Battalion [NGUS] organized and  

Federally recognized 15 January 1954)43 
 
 Released from active Federal service 15 June 1954 and reverted to state control;  

Federal recognition concurrently withdrawn from Service Battery,  
136th Field Artillery Battalion (NGUS)44 

 

  

                                            
39 37th Division General Order 2, 31 January 1942. 

 
40 Unit Data Card, 136th Field Artillery Battalion. 

 
41 State Study; NGB Recognition Reports. 

 
42 DA Message 21286 & Active Army Service Order No. 21 AIABC-O 325.452, Second Army, 14 December 1951 

 
43 NG-AROTO – Ohio, 9 February 1954. 

 
44 NG-AROTO – Ohio, 27 May 1954. 

 



ANNEX 2 
 

1955 Organized and Federally recognized 1 June 1955 in the Ohio Army National Guard at 

Wilmington as Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 2d Battalion, 147th Infantry,  
an element of the 37th Infantry Division45 

 

1959 Reorganized and redesignated 1 September 1959 as Company D, 1st Battle Group,  

147th Infantry46 
 

1963 Converted and redesignated 1 April 1963 as 1st and 2d Tactical Carrier Platoons and  

2d Maintenance Section, 3583d Transportation Company and relived from assignment to 
the 37th Infantry Division47 

 

1964 Consolidated 1 April 1964 with Headquarters and Headquarters Battery, 1st Missile 

Battalion, 137th Artillery (organized and Federally recognized 2 May 1951 as 
Headquarters and Headquarters Battery, 179th Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion at Cleveland); 
consolidated unit designated as Headquarters and Headquarters Battery, 1st Missile 
Battalion, 137th Artillery48 

 

1966 Redesignated 1 January 1966 as Headquarters and Headquarters Battery, 1st Battalion, 

137th Artillery49 
 

1970 Converted and redesignated 1 April 1970 as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 

138th Maintenance Battalion50 
 

  

                                            
45 NG-AROTO – Ohio, 14 June 1955. 

 
46 NGB Reorganization Authority 96-59, 30 June 1959. 
 
47 NGB Reorganization Authority 50-63, 18 March 1963. 

 
48 NGB Reorganization Authority 94-64, 20 March 1964. 

 
49 NGB Reorganization Authority 176-65, 21 December 1965. 

 
50 NGB Reorganization Authority 66-70, 9 March 1970. 



ANNEX 3 
 

1968 Organized and Federally recognized 15 February 1968 in the Ohio Army National Guard  

at Columbus as the Brigade Administrative Detachment, 38th Administrative Company,  
an element of the 38th Infantry Division51 

 

1972 Reorganized and redesignated 1 February 1972 as Detachment 1,  

38th Adjutant General Company52 
 

1977 Consolidated 1 March 1977 with Detachment 1, 138th Finance Company  

(Organized and Federally recognized 1 February 1972 at Columbus); consolidated  
unit designated as Company A, 237th Support Battalion, an element of the  
73d Infantry Brigade53 

 

1988 Reorganized and redesignated 1 December 1988 as Detachment 1,  

Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 237th Support Battalion54 
 

  

                                            
 

51 NGB Reorganization Authority 47-68, 3 April 1968. 
 

52 NGB Reorganization Authority 1-72, 5 January 1972. 
 

53 NGB Organizational Authority 27-77, 25 February 1977. 
 

54 NGB Organizational Authority 41-89, 7 March 1989. 



ANNEX 4 
 

1921 Organized and Federally recognized 21 May 1921 in the Ohio National Guard at 

Springfield as Company M, 1st Infantry55  
 
  Reorganized and redesignated 1 July 1921 as Company M, 147th Infantry,  

an element of the 37th Division56 
 

1940 Inducted into Federal service 15 October 1940 at Springfield57 

 

1943 Relieved 31 July 1943 from assignment to the 37th Infantry Division58 

 

1945 Inactivated 25 December 1945 at Ft. Lewis, Washington59 

 

1946  (147th Infantry assigned 10 June 1946 to the 37th Infantry Division)60 

 
 Reorganized and Federally recognized 9 December 1946 as Headquarters and 

Headquarters Company, 3d Battalion, 147th Infantry61 
 

1952 Ordered into active Federal service 15 January 1952 at Springfield62 

 

1954  (Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 3d Battalion,  

147th Infantry [NGUS] organized and Federally recognized 15 January 1954)63 
 
 Released from active Federal service 15 June 1954 and reverted to state control; 

concurrently Federal recognition withdrawn from Headquarters and Headquarters 
Company, 3d Battalion, 147th Infantry (NGUS)64 

 

1959 Converted and redesignated 1 September 1959 as Headquarters and Headquarters 

Detachment, 212th Medical Battalion and relieved from assignment to the  
37th Infantry Division65 

 

                                            
 

55 TAG Ohio Bulletin No.2, 30 June 1922. 
 

56 TAG Ohio General Order 15, 1 July 1921. 
 

57 Executive Order # 8551. 
 

58 Unit Data Card, 147th Infantry; AG 322 (7-26-43) OB-I-E-M, DATED 7-31-43 (S). 
 

59 Unit Data Card, 147th Infantry. 
 

60 Unit Data Card, 147th Infantry. 
 

61 State Study; NGB Recognition Reports. 
 

62 DA Message 21286 & Active Army Service Order No. 21 AIABC-O 325.452, Second Army, 14 December 1951 
 

63 NG-AROTO – Ohio, 9 February 1954. 
 

64 NG-AROTO – Ohio, 27 May 1954. 
 

65 NGB Reorganization Authority 96-59, 30 June 1959. 



1963 Consolidated 1 April 1963 with the 130th Medical Company (see ANNEX 5);  

consolidated unit designated as Headquarters and Headquarters Company,  
2d Battalion, 147th Infantry66  

 

1968 Converted, reorganized and redesignated 15 February 1968 as Company C,  

216th Engineer Battalion67 
 

1977 Converted, reorganized and redesignated 1 May 1977 as Detachment 1,  

Company D, 237th Support Battalion, an element of the 73d Infantry Brigade68  
 

1988 Reorganized and redesignated 1 December 1988 as Detachment 1, Company B,  

237th Support Battalion69 
 

1992 (73d Infantry Brigade redesignated 6 September 1992 as the 37th Infantry Brigade)70 

 

1993  (237th Support Battalion assigned 1 September 1993 to the 28th Infantry Division; 

assigned 1 September 1994 to the 38th Infantry Division)71 
 

  

                                            
 

66 NGB Reorganization Authority 50-63, 18 March 1963. 
 

67 NGB Reorganization Authority 12-68, 26 January 1968. 
 

68 NGB Organizational Authority 72-77, 29 April 1977. 
 

69 NGB Organizational Authority 41-89, 7 March 1989. 
 

70 NGB Organizational Authority 124-92, 8 May 1992. 
 

71 NGB Organizational Authority 28-93, 3 March 1993; NGB Organizational Authority 139-94, 31 August 1994. 



ANNEX 5 
 

1947 Organized and Federally recognized 17 December 1947 in the Ohio Army National Guard 

at Springfield as the 3d Battalion Medical Section, Medical Detachment, 147th Infantry,  
an element of the 37th Infantry Division72 

1948 Reorganized and redesignated 1 November 1948 as Collecting Platoon,  

Medical Company, 147th Infantry73 
 

1952 Ordered into active Federal service 15 January 1952 at Springfield74 

 

1954 (Medical Company, 147th Infantry [NGUS] organized and Federally recognized 15 March 1954) 

 
 Released from active Federal service 15 June 1954 and reverted to state control;  

Federal recognition concurrently withdrawn from Medical Company, 147th Infantry75 
 

1959 Consolidated 1 September 1959 with Battery C, 137th Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion  

(see ANNEX 6); consolidated unit designated as the 130th Medical Company and relived 
from assignment to the 37th Infantry Division76 

 

  

                                            
 

72 State Study; NGB Recognition Reports. 
 

73 NG-AROTO – Ohio, 23 June 1949. 
 

74 DA Message 21286 & Active Army Service Order No. 21 AIABC-O 325.452, Second Army, 14 December 1951 
 

75 NG-AROTO – Ohio, 27 May 1954. 
 

76 NGB Reorganization Authority 96-59, 30 June 1959. 



ANNEX 6 
 

1946 Constituted 3 July 1946 in the Ohio National Guard as Battery C,  

183d Antiaircraft Artillery Automatic Weapons Battalion77 
 

1949 Organized and Federally recognized 27 January 1949 at Springfield as an element  

of the 37th Infantry Division78 
 
 Redesignated 1 February 1949 as Battery C,  

137th Antiaircraft Artillery Automatic Weapons Battalion79 
 

1952 Ordered into active Federal service 15 January 1952 at Springfield80 

 

1953 Reorganized and redesignated 20 May 1953 as Battery C,  

137th Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion81 
 

1954 (Battery C, 137th Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion [NGUS]  

organized and federally recognized 15 January 1954) 
 

1954  Relieved from active Federal service 15 June 1954; Federal recognition concurrently 

withdrawn from Battery C, 137th Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion (NGUS)82  
 
 

                                            
 

77 State Study; NGB Recognition Reports. 
 

78 Ibid. 
 

79 Ibid. 
 
80 DA Message 21286 & Active Army Service Order No. 21 AIABC-O 325.452, Second Army, 14 December 1951 

 
81 Unit Data Card, 137th AAA Bn; AGAO-I (M) 322 GEN RES (25 March 1953) G1, 10 April 1953. 

 
82 NG-AROTO – Ohio, 27 May 1954. 

 


